
TOWN OF HAMDEN

PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION MEETING
APRIL 10, 2012

5:30 PM
PARKS & RECREATION CONFERENCE ROOM

HAMDEN GOVERNMENT CENTER 
2750 DIXWELL AVENUE

HAMDEN

Commissioners in Attendance:  Tad Watson, Chairman
                                                      Rich Leonardo, Vice Chairman 
                                                      Sarah Morrill

Others In Attendance:  Mimsie Coleman, Director of Arts, Recreation and Culture
                                        Peggy Craft, Clerk of the Commission 
CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Watson called the meeting to order at 5:51 PM.

MINUTES

Commissioner Morrill motioned to accept the Minutes of the March Meeting as presented. 
Commissioner Leonardo seconded the motion that passed unanimously.

CORRESPONDENCE/COMMUNICATIONS

There was no correspondence or communications to report.

DEPARTMENT HEAD’S REPORT

In answer to a question asked at last month’s meeting, Ms. Coleman reported that Brooksvale Park is not smoke 
free.

Ms. Coleman said the Parks Division has been very busy.  She added that it is fortunate that not much snow this 
winter.  This has provided time for them to work on the Farmington Canal Trail.  She said the Trail was very 
overgrown.  The crew has not gotten all the way through yet, but she said they are doing a good job

Bassett Park is undergoing major renovations.  The renovations include buildings being improved and trees 
being removed.  Also, a sidewalk will be added and improvements will be made to the playground area. 
Attention will also be focused on the fields.  There was also a discussion regarding the Lacrosse games at 
Brooksvale.

Next, Ms. Coleman discussed the Ridge Hill fields.  There are broken fences and poison ivy.  She said Public 
Works will try to get to it by the games have already started there.

There was a short discussion regarding the two baseball leagues (Hamden Fathers Baseball and Greater New 
Haven Baseball) in Town.  

Improvements are being made to Legion Field.



Parks & Recreation Commission Meeting
April 10, 2012
Page 2

Ms. Coleman said next year there would be a problem for football since renovations are planned for the Eli 
Whitney Fields.

There was a discussion regarding the total number of kids in total in all the athletic programs.  The Recreation 
staff estimates this to be about 6,000. .

Ms. Coleman distributed an aerial view of the archery range at Brooksvale Park.  She said this has been there 
for 35 years.  There is a group called The Hamden Bowmen Club that uses the range.  Ms. Coleman described 
the club and its activities.  There are currently only two Hamden residents in the club.  There are five or six 
sanctioned meets a year.  Ms. Coleman said that the members have unlimited daily use of the park.  The 
Department is thinking about ending this program given that it is an increased safety issue, and there are only 
two Hamden residents in the club.  The last meet is in October, and Ms. Coleman feels that would be a good 
time to end this activity.

Commissioner Leonardo motioned to discontinue the Hamden Bowmen's use of the Brooksale Park 
Archery Range and dismantle the range after the October meet.  Commissioner Morrill seconded the 
motion.  

There was a lengthy discussion regarding this motion.  The discussion included the safety of other park users 
and animals, and the liability to the Town.  Ms. Coleman pointed out that this is under a verbal agreement made 
by the previous Park Ranger.    

After the discussion, Chairman Watson called for a vote. The motion passed with a unanimous vote.

OLD BUSINESS

Mr. Watson said he had spoken with Frank Cooper regarding horseshoe pits at DeNicola Park.  Mr. Cooper said 
he would speak to Public Works Director Craig Cesare regarding the horseshoe pits.  Mr. Watson is interested in 
eventually organizing a horseshoe tournament.  There was a discussion regarding this topic.  

Mr. Leonardo asked if the pine trees at DeNicola Park have been trimmed. 

Ms. Coleman discussed an upgrade for Department Secretary Sallie Lowry.  Mr. Watson will speak to the 
Mayor regarding this.  Ms. Coleman explained that she spoke to the Legislative Council regarding this, as well 
as requesting an assistant for the Arts Commission.  Both requests were not included in the Mayor's 
recommended budget.   Ms. Coleman is preparing a packet to bring to the Council.

Next, there was a discussion regarding the Budget.  Ms. Coleman explained what was asked for in the Budget 
this year, and what the Mayor recommended.  

There was a discussion regarding the Town Center Park Commission's activities that are planned.  This includes 
five movie nights in August.  There was a discussion regarding these activities.

Next, there was further discussion regarding the upgrade for Ms. Lowry's position.  The Commission will send a 
letter to the Mayor supporting this move.



Parks & Recreation Commission Meeting
April 10, 2012
Page 3

ADJOURMENT

There was no further business to come before the Commission, and Chairman Watson called for a motion to 
adjourn.  Commissioner Morrill motioned to adjourn.  The motion was seconded by Commissioner 
Leonardo, and passed unanimously.  Chairman Watson adjourned the meeting at 7:05 PM.

Submitted by __________________________
                      Peggy Craft, Commission Clerk


	CORRESPONDENCE/COMMUNICATIONS
	DEPARTMENT HEAD’S REPORT
	OLD BUSINESS

